
Piazza Inc.
3 W. Stevens Ave 
Hawthorne, NY 10532

ASAP

04/01/2025 056 - Forno Color 
Samples Selection 

We are waiting for the color selection for the following items (see attached). As per our 
meeting on 3/28/2025, colors were to be selected so that our subcontractor can send 
samples for final approval. Please advise.

See below and attached for finish selections

Brian Dunn                           2025-04-07



From: daryl teamforno.com
To: elazaro@piazzabrothers.com; "Mike Comerford"; gus@piazzabrothers.com; phil@piazzabrothers.com; Raymond

Rogener
Cc: Melissa Layton
Subject: Harrison Recreation and Community Center
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:08:26 AM
Attachments: Outlook-2bgezird.dat
Importance: High

Good Morning Team. I am doing my weekly follow up on open submittals. Seems like we are waiting on the
following still. As of to date, We dont have anything ordered for your project yet due to the approved submittals.

Spec Section 079200
Product Data - Submitted 12.16.24
Samples for Verification - Submitted 12.27.24

Spec Section 081210
Samples for Verification - Submitted 2.4.25

Spec Section 081610
Samples for Initial Selection - Submitted 12.27.24

Spec Section 083513
Revised Shop Drawings - Submitted 2.28.25 - Will need these back to release the order
We owe you Clear Anodized samples to confirm the finish. (Will have Melissa get these out the door to you

Spec Section 084110
Samples for Initial Selection - Submitted 12.27.24
We owe you delegated design - These are in the works and are at final stamping with the engineer, Will submit
when we get them back.

Spec Section 084410
Samples for Initial Selection - Submitted 12.27.24

Spec Section 085610
Product Data - Submitted 12.23.24
Samples for Initial Selection - Submitted 2.16.25

Spec Section 087100
We resubmitted the door hardware schedule this past week. With much debate with our door hardware vendor and
Avalon (Spec Section 081210) They are both carrying door hardware for the same doors. Not sure what happened
on Forno's end here, But if you can have the architect stop all review on the door hardware as of now that would be
great. They can delete all submittals under spec section 087100 as of now, I have a meeting set up for today to
discuss the hardware with both vendors and then Forno will send in a master door hardware schedule and product
data when we get both vendors on board. Sorry about the confusion on this.

Clear Ano

See attached

See attached

Clear Ano

Clear Ano

Clear Ano

Clear Ano
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ALL STOREFRONT AND CURTAIN WALL ASSEMBLIES SHOULD HAVE CLEAR
ANODIZED FRAMES FOR INTIAL SELECTION. PENDING CONFIRMATION OF
MOCK-UP.
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